MAYOR
MELISSA YOUNG
RECORDER
SAMANTHA GOODWIN
MUNICIPAL JUDGE
JAMES CONFERE
POLICE CHIEF
JACK ICE

COUNCIL
RYAN COLEMAN
MARK HARRISON
LESLIE SIGLER
ASHLEY YOUNG
CLAYTON YOUNG JR.
TOWN CLERK
JESSICA MORRIS

Phone: 304-595-1841 Fax: 304-595-1842 302 Alexander Street Cedar Grove WV, 25039 Incorporated since 1902

**Town Council Meeting** 

**Cedar Grove Town Hall** 

May 28, 2024

7:00 pm

Meeting called to order by Mayor Young at 7:00 PM.

**Roll Call** 

Mayor Melissa Young - PRESENT

Recorder Samantha Goodwin - ABSENT

Councilmen/women:

Leslie Sigler - PRESENT

Clayton "Jock" Young - ABSENT

Ryan Coleman - PRESENT

Mark Harrison - PRESENT

Ashley Young - PRESENT

### **Approval of Minutes**

A motion was made by Mark Harrison to approve the minutes from the April 28, 2024 Town Council Meeting, seconded by Ashley Young. All in favor, motion passed.

MAYOR
MELISSA YOUNG
RECORDER
SAMANTHA GOODWIN
MUNICIPAL JUDGE
JAMES CONFERE
POLICE CHIEF
JACK ICE

COUNCIL
RYAN COLEMAN
MARK HARRISON
LESLIE SIGLER
ASHLEY YOUNG
CLAYTON YOUNG JR.
TOWN CLERK
JESSICA MORRIS

#### Approval of Financial Report

A motion was made by Ashley Young to approve the April 2024 Financial Report, seconded by Leslie Sigler. All in favor, motion passed.

#### **New Business**

### Police Update

Several citations have been written, there have been several things stolen from behind the school but haven't been reported. Four shovels were stolen over the weekend but have since been recovered. A stolen car from Charleston was found in town, it was recovered and towed.

#### Street Update

The guys are keeping the grass around town cut; they have fixed the fence at the old brick church and are in the process of fixing the fence at the park.

#### Sidewalk Project Update

Mayor Young spoke to the guys fixing the sidewalk about making the old section look better next to the new sections. They suggested washing them with muriatic acid and adding a sealer.

#### Air Conditioning for the Community Center

Mayor Young received a second quote for air conditioning at the community center. She thinks it is way too high. The subject will be tabled for now.

#### Fall Festival

Mayor Young asked if anyone on the council wanted to be on the Fall Festival Committee. Ashley Young and Leslie Sigler stated they would be on the committee. There are several citizens that want to be on the committee also. A meeting was scheduled for next week.

The Cedar Grove Community Yard Sale is June 8<sup>th</sup>, the town workers will put up the community yard sale sign tomorrow.

MAYOR
MELISSA YOUNG
RECORDER
SAMANTHA GOODWIN
MUNICIPAL JUDGE
JAMES CONFERE
POLICE CHIEF
JACK ICE

COUNCIL
RYAN COLEMAN
MARK HARRISON
LESLIE SIGLER
ASHLEY YOUNG
CLAYTON YOUNG JR.
TOWN CLERK
JESSICA MORRIS

#### **New Business**

Steps in the Cedar Terrace

The steps going into the Cedar Terrace are in need of repair or removal. Mark Harrison spoke with residents living around the area of the steps. They would like to see them removed and blocked off so four wheelers wouldn't be traveling on it. Mayor Young stated that the town guys would be cutting the grass and weeds around the area and no. Once weeds are cut people won't travel as much since they can be seen.

Gravel for the Baseball Field Concession Stand

Gravel at the baseball field was taken care of, there was a trip hazard due to the gravel being much lower than the sidewalk.

Ryan Coleman asked about the cleanup of the houses on old route 60. Mayor Young stated that she had tried contacting the owner several times with no response. Ryan stated there are a lot of wrong way drivers going by his house and the clinic. He is concerned about the kids playing in the area. Leslie Sigler stated we need one-way signs for the school block. She also stated we need to move the sign with the arrows pointing in the wrong direction, we also need to start on the parking area for the park that has already been approved. Mayor Young stated we needed to decide how much we were going to use for parking and if we are going to use gravel or blacktop. Gary Foster stated there are several bleachers in the outfield of the ball field that need replaced.

Leslie Sigler made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Ashley Young, all in favor, meeting adjourned.

MAYOR
MELISSA YOUNG
RECORDER
SAMANTHA GOODWIN
MUNICIPAL JUDGE
JAMES CONFERE
POLICE CHIEF
JACK ICE

COUNCIL
RYAN COLEMAN
MARK HARRISON
LESLIE SIGLER
ASHLEY YOUNG
CLAYTON YOUNG JR.
TOWN CLERK
JESSICA MORRIS